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CHAPTER XXY.

GAZETTEER.

Anandpur.—Village in the Xeonj har State, situated in
21° 13’ N., and 86 7' E., on the left bank of the Baitarani river.
Population (1901) 2,945. Anandpur is connected by a good road
with Keonjhargarh, the headquarters of the State and also with
Bhadrakh and Vy#s-sarovar stations on the Bengal-Nagpur Rail-
way. A considerable trade is carried on, the rural and forest
produce brought by land from the south-west being bartered for
galt. The village is the headquarters of the subdivision of that
name. There are courts and public buildings consisting -of a sub-
jail, dispensary, school, inspection bungalow and an Imperial
branch post office.

Athgarh.—Headquarters of the Athgarh State, situated in
20° 31’ N., and 85° 38 BE. It 1is the residence of the Chief
and the centre of the administration of the State. The public
offices are within the Chief's residence. There is a jail, dispen-
sary, Middle English, guru-training and girls’ schools, an inspec-
tion bungalow and an Imperial branch post office.

Badamgarh.—Peak in Bonai State, situated in 21° 49’ N., and
85° 16’ B., and rising to a height of 3,525 feet above sea-level.

Bahalda.—Village in Mayiirbhanj State situated in
22° 28 'N., and 86° 5’ E. Population (1901) 1,724. Bahalda is
the headquarters of the l'amanghati subdivision of the State and
is connected with Baripada, the headquarters of the State, by a
good road. There is an Imperial branch post office and a jail,
school with hostel and public buildings,

Bamanghati—The northern subdivision of Mayiirbhanj
State with headquarters at Bahalda.

Bamra.—A. railway station on the Dengal-Nagpur Railway
in the Bamra State. Itis situated in 22° &/ N,, and 84° 18’ |,
and is conneoted with Deogarh by a good road 58 miles in
length and by telephone. There is a police station and a rest-
house at Bamra; a considerable trading community resides here
and the place forms a depdét for the export of a considerable
number of sleepers from the State forests.

Baramba.—The principal village and residence of the Raja,
in the centre of the Baramba State in 20° 25" N., and 82° 22’ .
At Barambi are situated the public offices of the State : these
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GABETTEER, 339

consist of a good public office, a police station, jail, dispensary,
Middle Vernacular school, girls’ school and a good eircuit-house
on s hill-top commanding an extensive view over the Mahanadi
and neighbouring hills, There is an Imperial branch post office
from whence the post goes once a day to Cuttack. The population
in 1902 was 1,797.

Baripada.—Headquarters of Maytirbhanj State, situated in
21° 56’ N., and 86° 44' E,, on the Burabalang river. Popula-
tion (1901) 5,618. Baripada is connected by a light railway
(¥ 6' gauge) with Riipsa junction, a station on the Bengal-
Nagpur Railway, and by good roads with Bahalda and Karanjia,
the headquarters of the Bamanghati and Panchpir subdivisions,
and with the towns of Balasore and Midnapore; several fair-
weather roads run from it to other parts of the State. It is the
seat of the administration and contains the residence of the
Chief and fine public buildings. There is an Imperial sub-post
office. It is a trading centre of comsiderable importanee. The
town has a municipality established in 1905,

Barkut.—Headquarters of the faksi/ of that name in the
Bamra State, situated in 21° 32’ N., and 85° 0' BE. Barkut is con-
nected by a good road with Deogarh and also by telephone : the
publie buildings consist of a dispensary, police station and court.

Baud.—Headquarters of the Baud State, situated in
20° 50’ N., and 84° 28’ E., on the right bank of the Mahanadi.
Population (1901) 8,292. The village contains several ancient
temples. The most important are the Nabagraha temple, built
of red sandstone, very profusely carved, and probably dating from
the ninth century, and 3 temples of Siva with beautifully and
elaborately carved interiors. [Archeoloyical Survey Reports, vol.
xiil, pp. 118-119.]

The State offices are situated at Baud, which is the residence
of the Chief, a picturesque and handsome building commanding
u fine view of the Mahanadi. At DBaud there are the State jail,
police station, Middle English school, girls’ school, dispensary, a
Government dak bungalow furnished and an Imperial branch post
office : the post runs both to Cuttack and Sambalpur.

Bhawanlpatna.—Situated in 19° 54 N, and 83° 10’ E.,
is the headquarters of the Kalahandi State. Here is the residence
of the Chief and the village contains good public buildings, con-
sisting of a circuit-house, a Middle English school with a hostel
attached to it, a fine jail, male and female dispensaries with male
and female indoor wards attached, a police station with lines,
offices and courts, and a girle’ school : there is a special school for
low.caste children. There is an Imperial sub-post office in direot
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340 ORI S84 FEUDATORY STATES,

communication with Sambalpur: the post plies also to Rapur and
Madras. Bhawanipatna is a trading mart of considerable im-
portance and has grown largely duving the last five years: it is
frequented by traders of the Raipur district in the Central Pro-
vinces and Parbatipur in Madras. TFormerly it was the head-
quarters of a Political Agent specially appointed for the Kalahandi
State. In 1901 the population was 4,400.

Bhuban.—A. town in the Dhenkanal State, situated in 20° 53’
N., and 85° 50" E., on the north bank of the Brahmani river,
about 14 miles from Jenapur station on the Bengal-Nagpur
Railway. DBhuban has a local reputation for its manufacture of
bell-metal ware. In 1901 the population was 6,788.

Binka.—Situated on the south bank of the Mahanadi river
in 21° 2° N,, and 83° 50’ E. Binkais a large village in the
Sonpur State and was one of the former sites of the residences
of the Chiefs of the State of Sonpur: the old moat is still in
existence and there are numerous tanks. The village has &
municipality and a bench of Honorary Magistrates. The
quality of the tusser cloth manufactured here is excellent
and ranks next to the highly finished work turned out at Barpali
in the Sambalpur district. There are a dak bungalow, a dispen-
sary, a Middle Vernaoular school, a girls’ school, & special school
for low-caste children and a police station : there is an Imperial
branch post office and the Imperial post runs daily to Sompur
and to Sambalpur. In 1901 the population was 8,843.

Bisra.—Situated in 22° 15" N., and 85° 1’ E. in the Nagra
zamindari of the Gangpur State near the border of the Singh-
bhiim district; it is a station on the Bengal-Nagpur Railway.
There are lime works and a considerable export of lime is
carried on to Calcutta. The bazar is of fair size with &
flourishing grain trade. The village contains a police station
school and branch post office. ,

Bolangir.—Situated in 20° 43’ N., and 83° 30’ E, is
the headquarters of the Patna State: it possesses fine and

. gubstantial buildings, viz., the Chief’s residencc, the courts and
offices, dispensary, circuit-house, jail, Middle English school,
girls’ school, hostels, police station and Imperial sub-post office:
there are other good public buildings of minor importance. The
post plies daily both ways to Sambalpur and Bhawanipatna, the
headquarters of the Kalahandi State. Bi-weekly markets are held
on Sunday and Wednesday. In 1901 the population was 3,706.

Bonaigarh.—Headquarters of Bonai State, situated in
21°49’ N., and 84° 58’ E. Population (1901) 1,850. Bonaigarh,
(which contains the residence of the Raja, a dispensary, an

Digitized by: Odishaarchives.nic.in for Gopabandhu Academy of Administration, Odisha



GAZRTTEER. 341

inspection bungalow, court and office buildings, Upper Primary
school, jail, and an Imperial branch post office) is surrounded on
two sides by the Brahmani river. A good bridged road, 14
miles in length, runs from Panposh station on the Bengal-Nagpur
Railway to Banki, a village in the Bonai State, close to the
border of the Nagra zamindari in the Gangpur State: the road
from DBanki to Bonaigarh is under construction and there is a
bungalow at Barghat half way between Banki and Donaigarh :
the total distance from Panposh to Bonaigarh is 88 miles. The
site, which is very picturesque, is 505 feet above sea-level.

Champua.—Headquarters of the Nayagarh subdivision of
the Keonjhar Statc: it is situated on the right bank of the
Baitarani river opposite to Jaintigarh in the Singhbhtim district:
it lies in 22° 4’ N., and 85> 40 E. There is direct commu-
nication by road with Chaibasa and Chakradharpur, on the
Bengal-Nagpur Railway. There are a small court house, offices,
a small sub-jail and dispensary. The population in 1901 was
923. There is a good road under construction and nearly
completed with furnished rest-houses between Champui and the
headquarters of the State.

Chhagan.—A small village in the Athgarh State. Here
18 & small Christian colony under the charge of the Baptist
Mission at Cuttack.

Deogarh.—The headquarters town of the Bamra State,
situated in 21° 32’ N.) and 84° 45’ E., 58 miles by road from
Bamra Road station on the Bengal-Nagpur Railway. Population
(1901) 5,702, The town is surrounded by hills. Deogarh has
of late increased rapidly in population. The town is ncatly laid
out with a small park in the centre and it is lit by electrio
light and & waterfall near at hand has been utilised to supply
the town with & regular water-supply through pipes with
standards at convenient centres. The town is connected by
telephone with Bamra station and the wire runs on to Barkut
and Sagra. There is a printing press and a weekly paper is
published, which ecirculates in Sambalpur andthe Oriya States,
A high school affiliated to the Caleutta University, with a
chemical and physical laboratory, is maintained by the State.
There are a good masonry jail, police station, dispemsary with
indoor accommodation and public courts. There is an Imperial
sub-post office and the Imperial post runs from Deogarh to Bamra
station.

Dhenkanal~— Situated in 20° 40’ N., and 85° 36" E., is the
" headquarters and residence of the Chief of the State of that name.
The town contains good public buildings. The residence of the
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Chief is an exceedingly handsome and well-built edifice, standing
on rising ground and commanding a magnificent vista of hill
and forest with well-laid out park-like grounds sweeping up to
its imposing entrance. The public buildings are very good and
consist of & fine two storied jail, a dispensary with a female
hospital attached to it, a police station with lines, Sanskrit
school and guru-training school: the building of the High
English school with hostel attached deserves special notice and
is one of the finest in the States: there isalso an excellent circuit-

_ house most picturesquely situated. There is an Imperial sub-post
and telegraph office : there are other good public buildings. The
post plies to Cuttack, Angul, and Murhi, the headquarters of
the Baisinga subdivision. The telegraph line runs to Cuttack
and Angul. In 1901 the population was 5,609,

Gobra.—A fair-sized village on the eastern border of the
Athgarh State, situated in 20° 35’ N., and 85° 52’ E.

Hindol.—Headquarters of the Hindol State, situated in
20°36” N., and 85° 14’ E.  Hindol contains the residence of the
Chief, a jail, a dispensary, a police station, a Middle Vernacular
school, a girls’ school, an inspection bungalow, and an Imperial
branch post office. The population according to the cemsus of
1901 was 1,450.

Kaintira.—Village in the Athmallik State, situated in 20° 43’
N., and 84° 32’ E., on the north bank of the Mahanadi. Popula-
tion (1901) 1,567. XKaintira is the principal village in the State
end contains the residence of the Chief ; here also are situated the
public offices of the State, a jail, a police station, a dispensary,
Middle English and girls’ schools, an inspection bungalow and
an Imperial branch post office.

Kanpur.—Principal village in Narsinghpur State, situated
in 20° 24’ N, and 85° 11’ E,, on the north bank of the Mahanadi.
Population (1901) 1,727. Kanpur has a bi-weekly market, and
a traqe in grain, cotton, oil-seeds and sugarcane,

Kantilo.—Village in Khandpara State, situated in 20° 22’ N.,
and 86 12" K., on the right bank of the Mshanadi. Population
(1901) 4,719. It is situated on the Cuttack-Sonpur road, and is
7 miles from the Raja’s residemce. It is a considerable seat
of trade, but has somewhat declined in importance since the
opening of the Bengal-Nagpur Railway, The manufacture of
brass ware is largely carried on. There is an Imperial sub-
post office,

Kapilas.—A hill range in the Dhenkanal State, situated be-
tween 20”41 and 20° 87’ N., and hetween 85° 55' and 85° 43’ E.
The highest peak of this range is 2,339 feet above the sea-level,
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and there is a bungalow on the top for the summer residence of
the Chief.

Karanjia.—Village in Maytirbhanj State, situated in
21° 44’ N, and 86° 6’E. Population (1961) 732. Karanjia is
the headquarters of the Panchpir subdivision of the State and
is connected with Baripada, the headquarters of the State, by a
good road. There are a dik bungalow, an Imperial branch
post office, public offices, sechool house with hostel, jail, dispensary
and police station,

Keonjhar (Nijgarh village).—Headquarters of the Keonjhar
State, situated in 21° 38’ N., and 85° 86’ E., on the Midnapore-
Sembalpur road. Population (1901) 4,532. It is the residenoce
of the Chief and is the headquarters of the administration of che
State: there are good pablie offices, a jail, dispensary, boys’ and
girls’ schools, police station and an inspection bungalew. There
is an Imperial experimental post office. The post runs from here
to Anandpur and Champua, and also to Jaintigarh in Singh-
bhiim district.

Khandpara.—The headquarters of the State of that name
and residence of the Chief, situated in 20° 15’ N., and 85° 12’ E,
In 1901 the population was 3,944. There are a small dispensary,
jail, police station and Middle Vernacular school and & rest-
house. An TImperial sub-post office is located at Kantiloat a
distance of 7 miles.

Khiching.—Village in Mayirbhanj State, situated in
21°55” N., and 85° 50" E. Population (1901) 269. It contains
various archeclogical remains, such as, statues, pillars, mounds
and the ruins of several brick and stone temples. A group of
temples adjoining the village is of the greatest interest. One
of the temples (to Siva) seems to have been repaired in the time
of Man Singh, to whom another (unfinished) temple should
probably be ascribed. [Arecheological Survey Reports, vol. xiii,
pp. 74-76.]

Kuchinda.—Hesdquarters of the Kuchinda ‘ehsi! in the
DBamra State : it is situated in "21° 45’ N., and 84° 21’ E,,
and is connected by a good road with Bamra railway station
and Deogarh: the public buildings are a sub-jail, court house,
school, police station and a rest house and an Imperial braneh
post oﬁice

Kumarkela or Rajgangpur.—Situated in 22° 11' N,,
and 84 36" E. It is an important trading centre with a large
bazar on the railway line : there are a good inspection bungalow, a
police station, a German Evangelical Mission Settlement and a
combined telegraph and sub-poat office. The Bombay aand
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Caleutta mails halt at Rajgangpur which is the railway station
name for Kumarkela.

Kumritar—Peak m Bonai State, sifuated in 21° 45 N,,
and 85° 9’ E., and rising to a height of 3,490 feet above sea-level.

Kunjaban.—Headquarters of the Daspalla State. It contains
the residence of the Chief and is situated in the centre of the
State in 20° 20" N., and 84° 53’ E. At Kunjaban there are
public offices, jail, police station, dispensary, Middle English
school, an inspection bungalow and an Imperial branch post
office. The population in 1901 was 1,794, Kuypjaban is 14
miles from the bank of the Mahanadi and there is a good
surface road to the river side.

Malayagiri.—A lofty peak, situated in the Pal Lahara
State in 21° 22" N., and 85° 14’ E. The hill, which is 3,895
feot in height, is isolated and commands a magnificent view
of the surrounding country. . Water is obtainable near the
summit, on which there is space for building sites. There is
on the summit a small private bungalow belonging to the Chief.

Maniaband.—A. small village on the Mahanadi in the Bar-
amba State, situated in 20° 26" N., and 55° 20’ E. A bi-weekly
mart is held here: population in 1802 was 1,402,

Mankarnacha.—Highest peak in Bonai State, situated in
21° 477 N., and 85° 14" E., and rising to a height of 3,639 foeet
above sea-level,

Meghasanl.—One of the chief mountain peaks in the Maydr-
bhanj State, situated in 21° 38’ N., and 86° 21’ E. Its height is
5,824 feet. There is a dik bungalow close to the summit.

Narsinghpur.—IHeadquarters of the Narsinghpur Statc and
residence of the Chief, situated in 20° 28’ N., and 85° 7’ E.
At Namsinghpur there are good public offices, a jail, police
station, Middle Vernacular school, girls’ school, a fine circuit-
house, dispensary, quarters for the State officers, granaries
and an Imperial branch post office. Narsinghpur is distant
about 2 miles from the bank of the Mahanadi. In 1908 the
population was 1,5630.

Nayagarh.—The headquarters of the Stabe of that name,
situated in 20° 8 N., and 85° 6’ E: here is the residence of the
Chief and the village contains good public buildings, consisting of
a Middle English school, police station, dispensary and a good jail:
there are also an Upper Primary school, a special school for
aborigines and & girls’ school. There is an inspection bungalow
and an Imperial sub-post office. In 1901 the population was 3,340,

Nilgiri.—Headquarters of the Nilgiri State lies in 21° 26/
N, and 8° 11’ "  He cre situated e residence of the Chief,
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the public offices, jail, Middle English school and girls’ achool,
police station, a good circuit and rest-house and an Imperial
combined sub-post and telegraph office. The population in 1901
was 1,937.

Padmavati.—A trading village in the Khandpara Stale,
situated on the Mabanadl near the eastern border of the State, in
20° 20’ N., and 85° 21" E. In1901 the population was 1,574.

Pal Lahara.—The headquarters of the Pal Lahara State,
situated in 21° 26" N, and 85° 11’ E. It is the residence of the
Chief. There are a small dispensary with an indoor ward,
a small jail, police station, a commodius school building with a
hostel attached and a staging bungalow. There are also masonry
courts and offices and an Imperial branch post office. In 1901
the population was 1,003,

Panposh.—Situated in 22° 16" N., and 84° 56’ E. in the
Nagra zamindari of the Gangpur State on the bank of the
Brahmani river on the Bengal-Nagpur Railway: the station is,
however, for passenger traffic only. The court of the Honorary
Magistrate sits here and there are a small sub-jail, dispensary,
police station and an Imperial combined sub-post and telegraphic
office. The Sankh and the South Koel meet here and the united
stream flows south under the name of the lirahmani. The con-
fluence of the Koel and Sankh is one of the prettiest spots in
the Gangpur State, and it is said by local tradition to be the scene
of the amour of the sage Parasara with the fisherman’s daughter
Matsya Grandha, the offspring of which was Vyasa, the reputed
compiler of the Vedas and the Mahabharata. A temple has
recently been erected at this spot and attracts a considerable
number of pilgrims.

Rampur.—The headquarters of the Rairakhol State,
situated in 21° 4° N, and 84° 21" E. It is the residence of the
Chief. There are good public offices and buildings, viz., a
dispensary with an indoor ward, a police station, a school house,
a jail and an Imperial branch post office. In 1901 the population
was 1,416, There is a good inspection bungalow. Rampur is
situated on the main Cuttack-Angul-Sambalpur road.

Ranpur.—Headquarters of the Ranpur State and residence
of the Chief, situated in 20° 4" N., and 3 21’ E, At Ranpur
there are the public offices, a small j-il, pelice station, dispensary
with indoor accommodation, a Middle English school, a rest-,
house and an Imperial branch post office. -Ranpur is only 15
miles distant from the Kaluparaghat railway station on the East
Coast section of the Bengal-Nagpur line and there is a good
Government inspection bungalow at Tangi, three miles from the
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railway station on the direof road to Ranpur: the road is a good
one. 'The population of the Ranpur village in 1901 was 4,172,

Rastil.—One of the principal villages in the Hindol State,
situated on the Sambalpur-Cuttack road in 20° 87’ N., and
35° 19/ B, There are a police station, a small school and a
Government inspection bungalow in the village. The population,
according to the census of 1901, was 2,020.

Sonpur.—Situated on the south ba.nk of the Mshanadi river
in 20° 26" N., and 83° 55’ E., is the headquarters of the State
of that name and the residence of the Chief. There is a good
masonry jail and there are other good public buildings, viz,
dak bungalow, Middle English school, girls’ school, branch school,
gpecial school for low caste children, police station, dispensary
with indoor ward attached and offices and courts. There is an
Imperial sub-post officc. The town contains several substantial
double-storied buildings belonging to traders and other respectable
classes. In the centre of the town there is a well known temple
of Mahadeo, called Subarnameru. In 1901 the population was
8,887. It has a municipality.

Sundargarh.—lleadquarters of Gangpur State, situated in
22°8" N., and 84" 2" 14, on the Ib river. Population (1901) 2,185.
Sundargarh contains the residence of ,the Chief, a court-house,
a good masonry .jail, a commodious Middle English school
with a boarding house attached, an excellent dispensary with
accommodation for indoor patients, a dak bungalow and an
Imperial combined telegraph and sub-post office. It is connected
with Jharsagura railway station on the Bengal-Nagpur Railway
by a good road, the distance being 19 miles.

Talcher.—The headquarters of the Talcher State. It is the
residence of the Raja, and is situated on the right bank
of the Brahmani in 20° 57" N., and 85° 16’ E., containing
in 1901 a population of 8,930. 'The village contains two large
main strects, with several masonry houses, theshops of well-to-do
traders. The residence of the Chief is a spacious and
handsomec building. There are State offices and courts, a police
station, a good masonry jail, dispensary and Ayurvedic hall,
-a Middle English school, a rest-house and an Imperial branch post
office. Talcher is a mart of considerable importance.

Tigiria, —The headquarters of the State of that name and the
residence of the Chief, situated in 20° 28’ N.,, and 84° 33’ E.
In 1901 the population was 960. There is s small jail, a
poilee station, Upper ]r’ximary school and a rest-house, but

10 post otlico: postal communications are carried on vi¢ Banki in
the Cuttack disirict.
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Achkra, 290, 307,

Act, Tributery Mahals of Orissa, XXI of
1860, 25; XX of 1850, 26.

Adina, 15,

Adipur fort, 214.

Adi Singh, 218, 289,

Adwministration, 93-104 ; of civil justics,
112, 118 ; of criminai justice, 93, 112,
118 ; excise, 112, 118; forest, 112, 118 ;
general, 112, 118; justice, 112, 118;
land revemuc, 112, 117 ; police, 112,
118 ; village, 112, 118.

Administrative charges, powers and  staff,
93,

Adoption in Dhenkanal, 163; in. Naya-
garh, 263 ; in Nilgiri, 272; in Rairakhol,
305; of Ramai Deva in Patuna, 2857
Sanad, 120, 305.

Adoption Sanad, of, 1862; 27, 28;
of 1865; 28, 120; of 1866, 28,
Bamra, 28, 120; Kalahandi, 28;

Patni, 28: Rairakhol, 28; Sonpur,
28.

Agalpur village, 232, 295; maintenauce
grant, 288, 206, 300,

Agarids, 72, 120, 145, 178, 179.181, 287,
319.

Agate, 239,

Agra, 178, 179, 285.

Agricultuwral class, 167, 264,
sources of, 167, 168.

Agricultural exprrimental farm, 168, 225,
265.

Agricultural labourers, 37, 169, 179, 248,
266.

267 ; re-
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Agricultural Loans Act, 310.

Agriculture, 72-77, 111, 116, 121, 131,
138, 150, 160, 167.168, 181, 190, 204,
225-226, 233.234, 243-247, 259, 265-
266, 273, 278, 288, 3(6-308, 315, 320,
832, 336 ; general description of, 72,
system of, 72-73, 225, 244-245. ’

Agriculturists, 117, 121, 131, 183, 248,
249, 294,

Ahirs, 56, 199, 320.

Aitchison’s treaties, 27,

Akbar Shah, 272.

Akuvt, 79, 185,

Alienation, of land, by sale, mortgage or
gift, 80, 89, 139, 171, 234, 279, 300,
310, 325, 837.

Alluviam, 238,

Altuma, 330,

Aluminiam, 14. 196,

Amai river, 133, 134.

Ampani, ghat road, 86, 87, 20¥.

Amphikolite, 7.

A mrd@, tree, 98,

Amrutomanohi grants, 109,

213, 214, 338,
village, 5, 82, 87, 217, 218, 221, 223,
225, 228, 230, 231.

Avanga Bhanj, history of, 1306,

Ananga Bhim Deva, 164, 314,

Ananta Singh, 814.

Ananfpur hill ravge, 163.

Andiabira hill, 175,

Ang river, 4, 5, 34, 84, 85, 282, 295, 318 ;
account of, 6.

Augul State, confiscation of, 24 ; district ;
1,2 4,12, 24, 56, 65, 68, 86, 93, 103,
114, 116, 140, 158, 171, 189, 238, 260,
279, 304, 811, 329, 330,

Animals, domestic, 76; value of, 76, 246
wild, 15-20,

Animism, 41,

Aniwists, 120, 137, 144, 165, 178, 199,
223, 242, 268, 272, 277, 287, 315, 819;

numhbev of, 44,

Anaundpur, Subdivision,
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